

**COMMITTEE MEETING  
MONDAY 13th JUNE 2016 AT 5.00PM  
EAST COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM  
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS  
EARLE STREET  
CREWE**

**PRESENT:** Chairman Clive Mosby, Maurice Jones, Peter Kay, Jill Oakes, John Oakes, Wendy Johns, Lindsay Johns, Barbara Colbert, Hannah Marr, Ray Stafford, Ann Jones. Also in attendance Marianne Pleavin, Janice Benn, John Benn, Jane Mosby.

**APOLOGIES:** Tom Carnwath, Carol Lightfoot, Trevor Lightfoot, Cllr. Pam Minshall.

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and stated he would start the meeting with **Agenda Item 8: Celebrations 2016**. He referred to the travel arrangements for the trip to Bischofsheim from 1<sup>st</sup> to July 4<sup>th</sup> inclusive and made reference to the links on how to check in flights and the flight book-in reference number. Some cheques still outstanding for flights and payment would be appreciated. Hannah Marr stated that a message and gift from Crewe Town Council were to be provided. The Chairman then went through the itinerary for programme A.

The Chairman then went to Programme B the extended trip to Thuringie from July 4<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> inclusive and stated that the German Twinning Association were subsidising the trip to ensure the event took place.

Hannah Marr then raised the question of the return visit in September and the following were in discussions.

1. Possible joint event with the college
2. Crewe Hall Sunday lunch
3. Tour of Crewe Town
4. Visit to Crewe Railway Station
5. Request from Crewe Virginia (USA) to some input
6. Sign friendship agreements with both Councils and CANTA
7. Question was asked can Twinning Signs be provided

No representative from Nantwich Town Council so nothing new to report.

**Agenda Item 5: Publicity - Ray** reported that the publicity was going well and reports were now appearing in the Chronicle, the Guardian and the Sentinel.

**Agenda Item 7: Summer School** - The programme is nearly completed but two venues required for Tuesday and Wednesday evening. Wendy to look at possibilities for the two evenings. The Chairman pointed out that a second vehicle required to go to airport because 16 passengers in mini-bus. Maurice asked to contact Afford.

**Agenda Item 6: Activities** - The Secretary reported all the arrangements were in place for the visit of the Agricultural students on Friday 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2016.

**Agenda Item 12: Correspondence.**

The following correspondence received since the last meeting.

Bischofsheim - Local Papers.

Macon - Magazine

**THE MEETING CLOSED AT 6.30pm**  
**The next meeting of the committee**  
**11<sup>th</sup> July 2016 East Committee Room**